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SUPPLIER ASSESSMENT DOCUMENT
Description of procurement
The purpose of this questionnaire is to assist the Maritime and Coastguard Agency (MCA) in deciding which supplier’s tenders to assess for price and quality. 

Please answer every question and provide all requested supporting documentation. If the question does not apply to you, please insert N/A – Non Applicable. If you do not know the answer please insert N/K – Not Known.
Any false or misleading information provided as part of your response to this questionnaire will invalidate the contract between your organisation and the MCA, should your organisation be successful.

Questionnaire will by accepted in the following formats only:

· completed and signed paper copy;

Please provide the completed document with your tender as set out in the invitation to tender letter. 
Section 1 – Organisation and Contact Details
Please answer all the questions in this section, as failure to do so may influence our decision in assessing your tender. No scoring will be given under this section. 

	Requirement
	Information  (please add extra rows if required)

	Company name (whose name the tender would be submitted)
	

	Contact name (for enquiries regarding this bid):
	

	Contact Job Title:
	

	Address

Post Code
	

	Telephone number:
	

	Fax number:
	

	Mobile number:
	

	E-mail:
	

	Website address: (if any)
	

	
	

	Is your company:

(please tick one)
	(a) public limited company    
	

	
	(b) limited company               
	

	
	(c) partnership                       
	

	
	(d) sole trader                        
	

	
	(e) other (please specify)   

	Date business started:
	

	Date business incorporated:
	

	Registered where:
	

	Registration no:
	

	VAT Registration no:
	

	Ultimate holding company/organisation:
	

	Where registered:
	

	Registration no:
	

	Address:

Post code:
	

	Website address:
	


Section 2 - Professional and Business Standing
Do any of the following apply to your company or organisation or to any of your directors, partners or proprietors?  Please be aware that if the answer to any one of these questions is ‘yes’ you will be unable to tender for any work with the Maritime and Coastguard Agency, therefore no score given under this section 2. 
	Requirement
	Yes or No

	1. Is in a state of bankruptcy, insolvency, compulsory winding up, receivership, composition with creditors, or subject to relevant proceedings

	Yes / No

	2. Has been convicted of a criminal offence related to business or professional conduct

	Yes / No

	3. Has committed an act of grave misconduct in the course of business


	Yes / No

	4. Has not fulfilled obligations related to payment of social security contributions


	Yes / No

	5. Has not fulfilled obligations related to payment of taxes


	Yes / No

	6. Is guilty of serious misrepresentation in supplying information


	Yes / No

	7. Is not in possession of relevant licenses or membership of an appropriate organisation where required by law


	Yes / No


Section 3 - Financial Information
Please provide details of your last 3 years Turnover and Profit and Loss. 

	TURNOVER
	Year 1

£
	Year 2

£
	Year 3

£

	PROFIT / LOSS
	£
	£
	£


Section 4 - Insurances
	Type
	Insurer
	Value £’s
	Expiry Date

	Professional Indemnity 
	
	
	

	Public Liability
	
	
	

	Product Liability 
	
	
	

	Employers Liability 
	
	
	

	Note: Copies of your current certificates of insurance or a letter from your broker stating the type and value of insurance, expiry date and principal exclusions must be provided. 


Section 5 - Business Activities
	5.1
	Please describe your main business activities (as headings):


	5.2
	Please specify any work that will be subcontracted



	(a)
	If you have stated in answer to question 5. that you intend to sub-contract some aspect of the work under this contract, detail your arrangements for selecting sub-contractors 


	(b)
	If you have stated in answer to question 5. that you intend to sub-contract some aspect of the work under this contract, what are your standard payment terms with your own suppliers?



	5.3
	Please provide a list of references and contact details of customers for the last 3 years who you may have provided a similar service for. 


Section 6 – Quality and Sustainability
	6.1
	Do you hold ISO9001 accreditation? 
	Yes / No

	6.2
	If No please provide a copy of any Quality Management Policy you may have? 



	6.3
	Do you hold ISO140001 accreditation? 
	Yes / No



	6.4
	If No please provide a copy of any Sustainability Policy you may have? 




Section 7 – Health & Safety
	7.1
	a)  Is your company compliant to The Health and Safety at Work Act 1974?

b)  Do you actively use the Management of Health and Safety at Work Regulations 1999 in your business?
	Yes / No

Yes / No

	7.2
	Do you hold OHSAS18000 accreditation?
	Yes / No

	
	If No please provide a copy of any Health and Safety Policy Statement you may have?



	7.3
	In the last three years, has your organisation been convicted of any Health and Safety – related offence by any Court or Tribunal?
	Yes / No



	7.4
	In the last three years, has your organisation been the subject of an investigation by the Health and Safety Executive or similar competent authority?


	Yes / No




Section 8 - Equality and Diversity

	8.1
	Do you comply with the Equality Act 2010
	Yes / No

	8.2
	Does your organisation have a policy covering equality and diversity?  If yes, please enclose a copy.



	8.3
	In the last three years, has your organisation:

a) been found guilty of any offence in relation to equality and diversity by any competent Court or Tribunal?

b) been the subject of a formal investigation by the Commission for Equalities and Human Rights, the Commission for Racial Equality, the Disability Rights Commission, the Equal Opportunities Commission or similar competent authority?


	Yes / No

Yes / No


Declaration:
I declare that the answers submitted in this questionnaire are correct. I understand that the information will be used in the evaluation process to assess my company or organisation’s suitability to supply to the Maritime and Coastguard Agency.

Any relevant changes to the information in this document will be notified to the MCA without undue delay for the purposes of this contract.

	Signature
	

	Name

	

	Position
	

	Date
	

	Name of Company or Organisation




Evaluation Criteria:

‘Organisation and contact details’ (Section 1) and ‘Professional and business standing’ (Section 2) are mandatory fields that must be fully completed. Failure of these questions being fully completed will lead to the disqualification of tender.
Other questions completed will be judged on the following scoring system:

5 - Proposal fully meets the requirement
4 - Proposal fulfils the requirement but with minor omissions

3 - Proposal covers only the basic requirement

2 - Proposal falls short of fulfilling the requirement

1 - Proposal inadequate  

0 - Requirements not addressed

Where a question is only capable of a yes or no answer the score will be 0 or 3.  
In addition, a number of questions and sections are regarded as critical to an organisation’s ability to fulfil this contract.  A failure to achieve 2 out 3 on section 5, or a score of 0 on others, will mean that suppliers tenders cannot be taken any further:
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